
February 28, 2017 
 
To:  Sara Brockman, Employee Trust Funds/Group Insurance Board 
 
From: Sally Drew, Association of Career Employees 
 
Re:  Questions concerning ETF/GIB recommendations on self-insurance, 

regionalization and other issues 
 
The Association of Career Employees has a number of questions about the 
recent recommendation of the Group Insurance Board.  I would appreciate it if 
you could refer the following questions to Lisa Ellinger, Director, Office of 
Strategic Health Policy for a response.   
 
ETF is projecting that $60 million will be saved in the 2017-2019 biennium, with 
similar savings anticipated in the future.  ETF intends to sign three-year contracts 
with six vendors. 
 
Questions concerning the estimates of cost savings 
 
Please break down the cost savings for each of the three years in the contract 
period based on the data received during the RFP process including the following 
categories?  
 
One-time cost savings due to self insurance: 
 
When converting from a fully-insured plan to a self-insured plan, many employers 
see an initial improvement in cash flow because the employer shifts from a 
known monthly premium payment in the month in which coverage is provided to 
paying claims after services have been received and providers submit claims for 
reimbursement. Segal estimates this reduction in cash flow usually lasts between 
four and eight weeks. 
 
Has there been any verified cost savings attributed to this factor?  If so, how 
much cost savings?  If so, is this cost savings included in the $60M estimate 
included in the GIB recommendations? 
 
Reduced administrative costs related to self insurance: 
 
Please explain which administrative costs provide savings and the verified 
amount based on the RFP responses.  
 
Insurer risk fees related to self-insurance: 
 
Please explain how insurer risk fees impact the budget and provide the verified 
amount of savings based on the RFP responses. 



 
 
Improved discounts related to self-insurance: 
 
Please provide the verified amount of savings based on the RFP process. 
 
ACA Cost savings related to self-insurance: 
 
Please provide cost savings information related to the ACA that will result from 
self-insurance. 
 
Costs savings related to regionalization: 
 
Please describe and provide any cost savings due to regionalization including 
any related to reduced administrative costs or discounts. 
 
Long term cost savings:  
 
What are the total cost savings for each of the three years in the contract? 
 
What are the total cost increases for each year for the three year contract? 
 
Questions concerning providers and provider services: 
 
Which current insurance providers throughout the state will not be included in the 
2018 IYC bulletin compared to 2017?  
 
Will providers such as GHC and Physicians Plus that may align with Quartz have 
to change procedures that will impact clients?  For example, will Quartz pay all 
costs associated with services or will Quartz have a say in what services are 
provided and how much will be paid out for each service? 
 
Questions concerning Medicare Advantage Plans: 
 
Does ETF plan to move retires out of the current pool in 2019 and implement a 
Medicare Advantage Plan? 
 
Will retires have a say as to whether to stay with their current vendor or utilize a 
Medicare Advantage Plan? 
 
How would a Medicare Advantage Plan relate to the current structure?  Would 
retirees be able to stay with their current doctors or only utilize the doctors 
available under the Advantage Plan? 
 
 



 
 
Questions concerning state employee sick leave conversion: 
 
Will eligible employees still be able to utilize funding available through the sick 
leave conversion program in the system planned for 2018? 
 
Will there be any changes or limitations in the services available to those using 
funding from the sick leave conversion program? 
 
Will the potential implementation of Medicare Advantage Plans have any 
implications for use of the sick leave conversion program?  
 
Questions concerning the self-insured reserve fund: 
 
ACE understands that in 2011 a reserve fund was established that now has a 
balance of $165.1 million. 
 
Where did the funding in this reserve fund come from? 
 
How large a reserve fund does ETF estimate is needed for the new self-
insurance program? 
 
The purpose of the fund is to “maintain a targeted net fund balance”?  What does 
this mean? 
 
 
 


